Roberts, Erin (DCRA)

From: Goldstein, Paul (DCRA)

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Robinson-Johnson, Yolanda (DCRA)
Subject: FW: 14-11D Vesting Filings
Importance: High

Paul W. Goldstein | Program Analyst, Office of the Zoning Administrator
Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs

paul.goldstein@dc.gov | 1100 4th St SW, DC 20024
main: 202.442.4400| desk: 202.481.3556

dcra.dc.gov

vdera vnmo

From: Tondro, Maximilian (DCRA)

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 6:51 PM

To: Goldstein, Paul (DCRA); LeGrant, Matt (DCRA)
Subject: RE: 14-11D Vesting Filings
Importance: High

Paul and Matt,

BZA Appeal 19550 is 1125 7" st NW —_ connection/dwelling unit issues. There is a technical issue
with this permit in that it was issued as a “revision” to 2 applications that had been cancelled 5 months earlier -

However, as regards 14-11B vesting/14-11D — that established the date of March 27. In this case B1706219 was
submitted by applicant on March 24, but was not accepted as completed until March 29. BUT ... there were no changes
required by DCRA, so that the application as submitted was deemed to be complete.

Best,
Max

Maximilian L.S. Tondro | Assistant General Counsel

Office of the General Counsel

Government of the District of Columbia

Department of Consumer & Regulatory Affairs
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